Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

April, 2020

Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
April, 2020 Regular Meeting
April 29, 6:30 pm via Zoom

Call to Order

Roll Call

Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Regular Meeting Business

Minutes: Approve minutes of the February 19, 2020 Regular Board Meeting, and
the March 14, 2020 and April 6, 2020 Emergency Board Meetings.

Note: the Board did not hold a regular monthly meeting in March.
Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor’s Imagination Library Update

Strategic Plan Update

AEP Rebate Update

Library Associate Il Position

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for February and March, 2020.

PLF Distribution: the March distribution was $48,451, a 6.9% increase over the
$45,320 received last March. The April distribution was $39,315 a 7.5% decrease
from the $42,252 received last year. At the state level, the distribution was 6.7%
higher than last March, and 6.2% less than last April.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Feb. Revenue = $67,324 - Total Annual Revenue = $123,453
Feb. Expenses = $53,483 Total Annual Expenses = $117,388
Difference $13,841 Difference $ 6,605
March Revenue = $49,490 Total Annual Revenue = $172,943
March Expenses = $43,393 Total Annual Expenses = $160,781
Difference = $ 6,097 Difference $12,162

MPL Board Agenda 04/23/2020 TD 1



Unique Management: $170.05 for 19 placements in February. $17.90 for 2
placements in March

New Business

OLC Institutional Membership Renewal: the library has renewed its membership
in the Chio Library Council, the statewide professional organization. The dues
are calculates .27% of the library's previous year's PLF receipts.

Accept the renewal of the library’s institutional membership in the Ohio Library
Council.

Ohio Plan Insurance Renewal: the library's property and liability insurance was
due for renewal in March, The library is still receiving discounts but the premium
did increase by $601.

Accept the renewal of the property and liability insurance from the Ohio Plan for
the 2020-2021 premium year at a cost of 8,274.

Jan Oneacre's Retirement: Jan is refiring on April 30 after twenty years’ service
as an integral part of the Youth Services Department. She began work here on
April 11, 2000. The Board will wish to acknowledge Jan's service and
conftributions to the library.

Approve Resolution 20-04-01: to acknowledge and thank Janice Oneacre for
her service.

Families First Corona Virus Response Act: the FFCRA is a federal law in effect
from April 1 through December 31, 2020. The Act requires employers to provide
sick leave and Family Medical Leave specifically for COVID-19-related reasons.
The Act describes those reasons in detail as well as the leave requirements. Al
library were e-mailed a copy of the Department of Labor poster explaining this
Act's requirements and benefits, and a copy is included in the Board Packet.
Because this Act is temporary, the library will not include it in the Employee
Handbook, but the Board should acknowledge the Act and the library’s
compliance.

Approve Resolution 20-04-02: the library will comply with the provisions of the
FFCRA while it is in effect; these provisions are in addition to the library’s current
leave policies. Staff will be provided with printed explanations of the Act's
requirements and benefits as well as the forms necessary to request leave under
the FFCRA.

MPL Board Agenda 04/23/2020 TD 2



Library Revenue during Pandemic: a summary sheet of the library’s operating
revenue position and outlook is provided in the Board Packet for review and
discussion.

Library Services and Staffing during Pandemic; Mr. Dillie will provide a summary
of the services the library is offering during the Stay at Home Order and will offer
a tentative plan for moving forward with drive-up service.

Draft Resolution 20-04-03: the library will resume service at the drive-up window
on May 4. The Director will sef the number of staff hours for on-site work as he
sees fit. Between May 4 and May 31, 2020, Emergency Time will be used to
make up any difference between the staffs’ on-site work hours and the hours of
work required by each staff member's job classification. The Director may
require some work from home from staff, and that work will be considered paid
for within the Emergency Time.

Draft Resolution 20-04-04; the director will use his best judgement in determining
whether to open the library building to the public in the month of May, as well as
determining what hours the library building is open to the public and what
limitations to place on services.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics; Door count in February was just under 1% higher than
that of February, 2019, putting us at 10.55% up year-to-date then. Checkouts
were down but renewals were up leaving in-house circ down .2% for the month.
Overdll circ was up atmost 1% for the month and 2.8% year-to-date. The library
closed to patrons on March 17 and offered drive-up service only through the
20th, Closed for all on-site services beginning Monday, March 23 and that
closing confinues to date,

Accept Gifis

February and March Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
None

MPL Board Agenda 04/23/2020 TD ‘ 3



February and March Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$275.11%

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 27511
includes $100 donated by Vera Godert in memory of Ruby Smith
In-kind Gifts
Anonymaous ? hardcovers;11 frade

paperbacks; 1 DVD
Joe and Lee Deagan 200+ jigsaw puzzles
Sharon Lewis 1 frade paperback
Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on May 27, 2020 at 6:30 pm, the
venue o be determined

MPL Board Agenda 04/23/2020 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the February 19, 2020 Regular Meeting
February 19, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Cuail to Order: the meeting was called 1o order by Mr. Rutledge at 6:30 pm in the
fibrary Boardroom.

Aftendance: Library Trustees Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Sarah Repella, Diane
Ruff, Dick Rutledge; Library Director, Tom Dillie.

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Pardicipation: none

Minutes: Ms. Birks moved to approve minutes of the January 22, 2019 Board
Meeting as presented. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library: Mr. Dillie updated the Board on the Stark
County Imagination Library project. Minerva currently has 23 kids registered,
bringing us ever closer to the 10% cap of 29 registrations. The revised MOU
approved last month by the Board does not mention limiting registrations to
Stark County residents and refers only to residents in the library’s service area.
The library now has $1225 set aside to support this program so there would be no
problem paying for additional registrations beyond the 10% cap if there were a
means o do so. The participating libraries are all aware of this problem of
limiting registrations, and Mr. Dillie thinks there will need to be another Directors’
meeting this spring to discuss it further.

Strategic Plan Update: Mr. Dillie shared that Mandy Simon from the State Library
of Ohio visited on February 7 to lock around and talk about the facilities
planning process. She has floor plans of the building to create log sheets for an
observation study of how many pafrons use what parts of the building and
when. She will also help develop some survey tools to use for patron feedback,
and will conduct focus later this year. Mr, Dillie has told her there is not a hurry
on this process but we would like to complete if this year.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Ms. Repella moved to accept the monthly financial reports for January, 2020.
Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried.

PLF Distribution: the February distribution was $66,048, a 3.1% increase over the
$64.031 received last February At the state level, the distribution was 4.7% over
last year's for the month.

02-2020 MPL Board Minutes 2/21/2020 TD 1



2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Jan. Revenue = $56,128 Total Annual Revenue = $56,128
Jan. Expenses = $66,472 Total Annual Expenses = $66,472
Difference = ($10,344) Difference ($10,344)

Unique Management: $35.80 for four placements in January. Mr. Dillie reminded
the Board that the library still uses Unique {o contact patrons with long overdue
mafterials. Mr. Rutledge asked if the Prosecutor's Office was going to offer any
similar service., Mr, Dillie said that it would, but did not want to deal with
accounts of less than $500 and Minerva has only three delinguent accounfs,
and none recent, that are that large. Ms. Repella asked if the library got money
from delinquent patrons who were contacted by Unigue. While Unique provides
a return on investment showing a positive account for the library, that total
value really reflects the value of overdue library materials that are returned
rather than cash. Since the library wants its materials back, that calculation
does show useful value for the service to the library.

New Business

Library Associate I, Early Literacy Associate Position: with the upcoming
retirement of Jan Oneacre, the library has the opportunity to redirect a full-time
position in the Youth Services Department. A draft job description was included
in the Board packet and reviewed and discussed by the Trustees. The current
position focuses on materials processing for Youth Services. This new position will
focus on programs for the youngest patrons. It not supervisory, but will develop
and coordinate storytimes and other programs for pre-school children.

Ms. Ruff moved to approve Resolution 20-02-01 to approve the job description
for the Library Associate |l, Early Childhood Associate, as presented. Ms. Repella
seconded. Motion carried.

Stark County PLF Distribution Formula: The Directors of the seven public libraries
in Stark County appear to have reached a consensus on a revision to the PLF
distribution formula, Mr. Dillie had explained at the January meeting that the
Directors of the seven public libraries in Stark County had generally agreed on ¢
freeze to the distribution formula. Since then a consensus has developed around
taking an average of the last five years' distribution percentages and averaging
that with the current, 2020 percentage. A copy of the proposed solution was
included in the Board packet for review (Aftachment A). Since Minerva’s share
of the county PLF has been slowly, but steadily decreasing for years, any freeze
will benefit this library over the next few years. The proposed rate brings the
library back to 3.99% from this year's 3.93%. The County Budget Commission will
need to agree to this recommendation but there is no reason to think it will

02-2020 MPL Board Minutes 2/21/2020 TD 2



object if the majority, or dll, of the libraries agree. Ms. Birks wondered if there
was a particular reason for the library's decline in the its share of the PLF. Mr.
Dillie said that the library spends less on materials and technology than any of
the other six libraries, and also has a smaller service area population and fewer
cardholders than the other six. However, he believes that the expenditures are
in line with pafron needs, and that the library is diligent albout culling the patron
the database of records of patrons who aren’t active users,

Ms. Birks moved to accept Resolution 20-02-02 to accept a fixed Stark County
PLF distribution rate for Minerva Public Library of 3.96610902% for the distribution
years 2021-2025. This rate is calculated as the average of the sum of the 2016-
2020 Minerva distribution rates averaged with the 2020 distribution rate. Dr.
Beard seconded. Motion carried.

Colrespondence
None this month.

Director's Report

Ms. Ruff moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, which were included in the Board Packet. Ms. Birks
seconded. Motion carried. Mr. Dillie provided information on recent incidents
that resulted in middle school students being banned from the library for the
remainder of the school year. He also updated the Board on recent problems
with the air handlers.

Annual Library Statistics: Door count January was 21% higher than that of
January, 2019, reflecting in part the much milder weather this year compared to
last. However, it's worth noting that this was the highest January door count
since 2013. Checkouts for the month were also up, 17.4%, although renewals
were down 12.2%; again, likely reflecting that it was much easier for people to
get to the library this January as opposed to last, Total in-house circ was up 3.2%
and overall circ was up 4.6%.

Accept Gifis

January Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
None

January Unrestricted Individual Contributions 1o the General Fund
$ 60.27

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 40.27

In-kind Gifts

02-2020 MPL Board Minutes 2/21/2020 TD 3



Anonymous ? hardcovers; 5 frade
paperbacks; 8 mass market; 6
DVDs; Taudiobook

The Friedman Family 1 hardcover

Ms. Birks moved to Adjourn the meeting at 7:35 pm. Ms. Repella seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 25, 2020 at 6:30 pm in the
Minerva Public Library Board Room. The library’'s annual Records Commission
meeting willimmediately precede the Regular Board Meeting.

Richard Rutledge Date

02-2020 MPL Board Minutes 2/21/2020 TD 4



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Emergency Meeling Minutes
March 16, 2020 2:00 pm
Library Board Room

Call to Order: the meeting was called to order at 2:00 pm.

Aftendance: Library Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks,
Becky Miller, Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie, Library Fiscal
Officer Christina Davies.

Temporary Library Closure: Given the concern over maintaining social
distancing in response to the COVID-19 outbreak, and the State of Ohio's recent
orders to close schools, bars, and restaurants, Mr. Dilie recommended closing
the library until April. Mr. Dillie reviewed the Library's response to the outbreak so
far. His intention was fo keep the library open while the supply of disinfectant
and hand sanitizer held out, or until library was instructed to close. However the
orders yesterday to close bars and restaurants, and expected order to shut-
down daycares, along with the continued emphasis on social distancing
suggested it is prudent to close,

The library will continue to offer drive-up window service Monday-Friday
from noon-5:00 pm, and patrons will be encourage to call and request materials
for pick-up. A small number of staff will report for work in short shifts each day, 10
hours a week for full-fime staff, and 5 hours a week for part-time. Staff will be
paid for the remainder of their regular hours as emergency fime. Returns are
being held on carts for three days before being checked in and made
available for circulation. Since the library is no longer open to the public, the
current supply of hand sanitizer and disinfectant wipes is sufficient. The cleaning
contfractor will the clean the rest-rooms once a week.

Mrs. Davies asked if the library's wi-fi signal would reach into the parking
lot. Mr. Dillie said that it does and that wi-fi router is on all the time so that
patrons may sit in the parking lot and access the wi-fi.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve Resolution 20-03-01: to close the Minerva
Public Library building to public beginning Tuesday, March 17, 2020 with a re-
opening date tentatively scheduled for Monday, April 6. Staff may be
scheduled to work as needed during this closure. Ms. Miller seconded.
Discussion: Mr. Dillie explained that the library will monitor the situation and
hopes to have guidance for libraries from the State of Ohio as we get closer to
April 6. If the closed period needs to be extended, the Board will need to meet
again. Ms. Miller and Ms. RUff said that there was no indication as yet from the

03/16/2020 T



school district that the school closure would continue through the rest of the
semesier,
Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 20-03-02; to authorize emergency time to
pay all regular staff for their regular hours not scheduled for work between
Tuesday, March 17 2020 and Saturday, April 4, 2020. Dr. Beard seconded.
Maotion carried unanimously. '

Dr. Beard moved to Approve Resolution 20-03-03: to cancel the March regular
Board Meeting scheduled for March 25, 2020 at 6:30 pm. Ms. Miller seconded.
Discussion: Mr. Dillie pointed out that the Ohio Attorney General has issued
guidance saying that public boards can meet using conference software, those
meetings still have 1o be accessible to the public. That process is beyond the
library's capacity right now.

Motion carried unanimously,

Ms. Miller moved to Adjourn at 2:20. Dr. Beard seconded,

Roger Bartley Date

03/16/2020TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the Emergency Meeting
Apiril é, 2020, 3:00 pm
Via Zoom

Call to Order: the meeting via Zoom was called to order by Mr. Bartley at 3:07
pm.

Aftendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller,
Sara Repella, Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie, Library Fiscal
Officer Christina Davies. Two members of the public also attended.

Mr. Dilie gave a summary of what had been going on at MPL and af
lioraries in general in Ohio. At the Emergency Board Meeting held on March 16
in the Library, the Board approved closing the library to the public until April 6
and paying staff their full wages during that time. All Ohio public scheols had
been ordered to close beginning March 17, Minerva Local students had their
last day on March 13. At that time, MPL planned to provide drive-up window
service to the public and have all public service staff report for work a few hours
a week. At that point a number libraties in Ohio had closed to the public, and
many more closed following the school closure order. A number libraries
continued to provide curb-side or drive-up service during the week of March 16,
and a number of libraries will still open to the public as well. On March 22, the
Ohio Depart of Health issued at Stay at Home order to take effect on March 24.
At that point the few remaining libraries in Ohio that were open, announced
their closing as well; libraries that were providing some on-site services stopped
including MPL.

Extended Closing: the Ohio Department of Health has extended the Stay at
Home order to last through the month of April and expire at midnight on May 1.
The exceptions for essential services in the Order do not include libraries;
therefore the library needs to remain closed and provide no on-site service.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve Resolution 20-04-01: fo close the library for all
on-sife services unftil May 2, 2020, Ms, Miller seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Mr. Dillie mentioned that his infention is open the drive-up service again once

the Stay at Home Order is lifted. Opening the building is a different decision and
will require guidance from the State.

Paying Staff: the library has been paying regular staff their regular wage under
the Emergency Closing provisions of the library Personnel Policy. This policy was

Emergency Meefing Minutes 04/10/20 TD



not intended to cover closings lasting weeks rather than days. Mr. Dillie shared
that he was part of two e-mail discussions with library Directors from our areq,
and from the SEQ consortium, about how staff were compensated and what
work was expected of staff during this the Stay at Home period. These
discussions took place at the end of March and beginning of April, before the
Order was extended to May 1. At the fime of discussion, 38 of the 40 Directors
reporting said they were paying staff their full wages under some kind of
emergency or calamity provision in their libraries’ policies. A number mentfioned
that this practice would be reviewed at their April Board meeting. Two
Directors had plans to either pay partial wages or offer staff the option to be laid
off. Libraries are requiring all kinds of different levels of work from staff, from
pretty much no work at all, to some attempts to keep staff their full hours. Af
MPL, Mrs. Heller and Mr. Dillie are coming to the library occasionally to check on
the building, empty the book drops, and do some work. Jennifer Bates and
Sarah Pearson are remotely managing the library's social media and website.
There are positions at the library which can do self-directed work; there are also
positions for which the majority of work is public facing and driven by pairon
activity. Mr. Dillie has compiled the e-mail addresses of all staff and will begin
assigning staff homework, i.e. online fraining, at the end of this week. This
training will not require staff to work their full number of regular hours. Mr. Dillie
also pointed out that the library is reimbursing employer for unemployment
insurance and would be responsible for any payments made by the State to
employees who were laid off or furloughed.

Ms. Ruif moved to Approve Resolution 20-04-02: to pay reguiar library staff their
wages for their usual hours of work--20 hours a week for part-time positions and
40 hours a week for full-time positions-- through May 3, 2020, the end of Pay
Period 10. The Director may require some work from home, but there is no
expectation that staff will provide work equivalent to the hours of work in their
regular schedule. Dr. Beard seconded. Moiion carried unanimously.

April Board Meeting: Since the Zoom meeting seemed to work well enough, Mr.,
Dillie recommended holding the regular April Board meeting. but moving the
date to the end of the month in order to allow the Board to respond to any new
COVID-1?2 information.

Ms. Miller moved to Approve Resolution 20-04-03; to move the regular April
Board Meeting to 6:30 pm on April 29, 2020 and to hold that meeting using the
Zoom platform. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. moved to Adjourn at 3:40. Dr. Beard seconded. Meeting was adjourned.

Emergency Meeting Minutes 04/10/20 TD



Minerva Public Library

February 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the March
2020 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status
Appropriation Status
Payment Listing

Fund Status

Investment Status



09°580°205

SYRIGEEL

00°Lic
£EGEE 0L
004 ETE
[4:3: 104
£6'665°661

PE19E'SE

1G'951'9€

65" IVB'EL
£5720r'E
ZiFZE29

S LYE'CLE

00
682250
Z0'04Z'CTT
Z99E0'TT
ZFERL'IEL

£9Z8Y'ES

£8'¢9
aGeeh
00°0Z1
a¥'0g
2Le0LL
8¥ 190
00085
00'0FEZ
8L°6F9
S6'60F
Gl08sy
S8'ZL
S5'99E
008
0052y
¥'es
SE YT
9gL'S08 L
L¥ P49
21508
Z8'605°)
87 PaL

i graeat)
£9'6I0°E
+e'8ie
£L2LE'E
89°¥80'9Z

ZVVZE'LS

§0a[01d [ENde]

PeEEEeY

9l0R=TAN
£9°99¢
9 L9C
6LE
68'ECE
a0's0l
WA
LT¥8
Se0%
1Z0
L8 47099

PRI RS

uoisod N
suogedosddy

aheosy

pun g [RHLSD Jo Apuiung Ajyluop

0L

siesiBeySED Allad

(2s2y0) Bs0daq jo sepeoya)
fano) uscdag jo seyeoyan
(ssEyD) sBulneg

spurysy
so|ddng ojesey

afig)sod

spuog

AUDiGNJ/UCTESILNWILIOY JAL0
o5

Aunosgeday Wy Ausdold B0
YSEL| PUE JSIEA D08 "SBO)-SEnT
BURES pUE [BABI]

dinb3 ue eday pue 1w

suoyda|s ]

S5ESTAUSY

S[eIIPSLS

1

AISG IORNUOT) PSSBUDM IS0
S3XE]

sdwssquisiy/song

sanddng s2m0

WINeA AY

SAGEPEAUMOT AY

NPy AY

$HO0G YN0

4009 Ynpy

saddns Bupnpeitold
Buissenoldiboelen

QT DUE [E0IPaJA-IDURINSU|
DIBDIPSY

siadQ-sipeuag

SoLEES

“Somgpaadxg

196paT anusAsY, JEI0L
28w

uojed Ajog-wooy Bugasyy
Jadedy seyuud

LT

JesTy

SUORMYLINON

XE4

Jadon

SialjpIe?) 1507

£95] ¢ s9Ul] uoned
XE] SIS

pun Aseiqy] o5andg

kSl
THIOp USANS

0202 994 -UoNBLLIOMU] [BISUBUIY J0 AJBLIWNG
AleIg] dlignd BAssUIn



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/3/2020 2:38:48 PM

Revenue Status UAN v2020.1
By Fund
As Of 2/29/2020
Fund: 1000 General
Final Budget YTD %
Account Code Account Name Budget Revenue Balance Received
1000-190-0000 Other - Local Taxes $35.00 $1.48 $3352  4220%
1000-212-0000 Restricted Faderal Grants-in-Ald $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-222-0000 Restricted State Grants-In-Aid $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
1000-240-0011 Public Library Fund - Stafe{STARK CC.} $529,377.00 $93,055.88 $436,321.12  17.578%
1000+240-0012 Public Library Fund - State{CARROLL CO.} $142,070.00 $24,958.53 $117,111.47  17.568%
1000-240-0013 Public Library Fund - State{COLUMBIANA CO.} $17,032.00 $2,087.47 $14,044.53  17.540%
1000-310-0311 Patron Fines and Lost ltem Income{FINES & FEES} $0.00 $169.63 -$199.63 0.000%
1000-310-0312 Patron Fines and Lost ltem Income{L.LOST ITEM} $250.00 $92.27 $157.73  36.808%
1000-310-0314  Patron Fines and Lost [tem Income{LOST CARD FEE} $75.00 $3.00 7200  4.000%
1000-340-0000 Patron Coin-Operated Maching Income $4,000.00 $202.26 $3,797.74  5.057%
1000-360-0000 Patron Class and Seminar Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
1000-399-0000 Other - Patron Fines and Feas $50.00 $0.00 $50.00  0.000%
1000-399-0397 Other » Patron Fines and Fees{PRINTER PAPER} $500.00 $456.67 $43.33  91.334%
1000-399-0398 Other « Patron Fines and Fees{FAX FEE} $700.00 $171.50 $528.50  24.500%
1000-611-0000 Restricted Contributions - Individuals $750.00 $0.00 $750.00  0.000%
1000-612-0000 Restricted Contributions - Businesses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  D.000%
1000-612-2018 Restrictad Contributions - Businesses{YOUTH SUMMER READING } $1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 0.000%
1000-813-0000 Restricted Contributions - Foundations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
1000-651-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Individuals $3,500.00 $284.16 $3,215.84  8.110%
1000-852-0000 Unrastricted Contributions - Businesses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
1000-701-0000 Interest or Dividends on Investments $5,000,00 $734.64 $4,265.36  14.693%
1000-820-0000 Sale of Supplles for Resale $250.00 $20.02 $229.98  8.008%
1000-831-2017 Rental of Meeting Rooms{RESTRI DOLLY PARTON LIBRARY} $1,300.00 $200.00 $1,100,00  15.385%
1000-871-0000 Refunds for Overpayment $75.00 $0.00 $75.00  0.000%
1000-872-0000 Insurance Reimbursemants $100.00 $75.12 $24.88 75.120%
1000-892-0000 Other - Miscellaneous Non-Operating $0.00 $9.89 -$9.99  0.000%
Fund 1000 Sub-Total: $706,314.00 $123,452.62 $582,861.38  17.478%
Fund: 4001 Capital Projects
Final Budget YTD %

Account Code Account Name Budget Revenue Balance Received
4001-651-0000 Unrestricted Contributions ~ Individuals $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-872-0000 Insurance Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
4001-831-0000 Transfers - In $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ©0.000%
’ Fund 4001 Sub-Total: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
Report Total: $706,314.00 $123,452.62 $562,861.38 17.478%

Page 1 of 1



€ jo | abed

‘UORBLLLCIU| PS1os|as sioalyal Hoday

%0000 00'0% 000 oy 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% sabiieyp  sea4 ueoT ARIqSIM|  000Q-GLE-0Z1-000L
%0000 00'0% 00 00'0% 00'as 00°0% o0'o% UOURULIOM| PUE SSOIASS JBINdWoD  0000-71 0210001
%ERLG 18'17e9'e% ZLezEs Lo'zrs Ce000°'9% 60'0% 00°0% {HLNOA SIEHSIE [BNSIACIPIYS|EUSIE [ENSIAIPNY  $00Z-EL¥-0Z 10001
%0000 00'0$ Qo 00'0% 00°0% oo oo'o {8aD HLINOAISIEUSIEY [ENSIAGIDNY  $00Z-ELH0Z1-000)
%ZLSTL Le'g00'es 0z'e0LT 67 889°6% 00000°LEd 00°0% 00°'0% {LNIINOCD I1GYAVOTINMOTISIELRIRIY |ENSIACIPNY  LG0L-CL#-0ZL-00C)
%E699 8LE9T0LS SL'E0R% Liyeess 00 000°ZLS 00°0% 00°0% {171NaV S[eLee [ENSINCIPNYISIELIEN IENSIACIPNY  §00L-E1+-0Z 1-0004
%666°29 o Y6 660°0H 90 00F'TS 007005 2% oo 0008 s[eolpolisd  Q000-g1i-0Z 1-000L
%G00 %1 8C°085°81LE 6E292Z°CS £EL21$ 00000'22E 0G0% 00°0% {8009 "Ld30 HLNOA}SIedwed pue $4008  O00Z-11-0Z1-0001
%68 L £SF09'6LS 0¥ 06928 LO602% 00°000'cZ$ 00°0% 00'0% {53004 "Ldaa LInavisieudwieg pue 4008 000L-LL-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'o% 000% oo v 0% ovod 00'0% uolesuadwoD SINIOM O 0000-$22-02 1-000L
%0000 00'0% 0008 oo 0008 0006 00'0% sSOuURINSU| UCISIA  0000-FEe-02 10001
%0000 60°0% o0vog 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% soueInsu; [BWad  0000-£22-021-0001
%0000 0008 oo'0% oo 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% SOUBINSUI 9] 0000-ZEE-021-000L
%000°0 00°0$ oo 000 00'0% 00°0% 00 0% aoUemsy| UOHEZIENdSOH [ [EOIPOY  0000-1g&-0Z 10001
%0000 00°0% a0 000 00'0% 0003 00°0$ aleapsiy 4 0000-€LZ-081-0001
%0000 00°0% 0o'o 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% WwalsAg JuawaInsy ssakojdig aand o0 A 0000-11Z-0ZL-000L
%000°0 00 oo 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 0'0% {STVNOISSIJ0Nd-NONIssleles 4 €000-0L L-0Z1-0001
%0000 000 Q0°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'c% {2311ddNS 3o1440)sauddng sajelsiiwpy Beuss  L000-LSH 0L L-000L
%669+ 00 0% S 1aLS 25'5ee'ss 00°005'€$ 00°0% 0008 {83NddNS ONINYYD0OYsaIddng  §LO0-0SH-CL L-000 1
%0000 00°0% o008 00'000'eS 00'000'e$ 00°0% 00'0% SBOIASG PSIDBIUCD PUE PASEUDING - 18UI0  0000-068-011-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 000 SIMABG [DIUDYD [BUSIE Aiqr]  0000-08€-01 L-0001
%0000 oo'o$ 00°0% 00°0$ Ve 00'es 00'0$ {1d uelb v3 uiesH [EIUSASB0IAOS PSLOBIUOD PUB PESEUDING  §LOZ-008-CLL-0001
%0000 QUSRS 00'0% 00°0% 00'528' 1% 00'c$ 00'0% {vEIT NOLEYd ATIO0 I41$3ulso01mag pajoeguo) pue paseyoing  2102-00£-041L-000L
%0000 00°0L% 00°08 00°0¢ oo oL 00°0% 00'0% syeusg awAoKSUN O 0000-16Z-01 L-000)
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°02€' 1% 000E"E 00'c$ 00 0d uonesuadway SIBHOM O 0000-622-0L L-0001
%0000 orog 00'0% 0oog 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ souEINsU| UoIslA DDOO-YEZ-CL L-0004
%0000 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% oloye: 00 00°0¢ soummsu| [BIUSA  0000-§22-0L 1L-0001
RELOET oo 71163 9g'eaes 00'52ES 00'0% 00'0% soueInsul Sy DD00-Z22-0L1-0001
%600°SE 00°0% CLGOL'6$ SZH0E LTS 00'0L¥ 9% 00'Gs 00'0% 20UBRINSU| UOZEZIERASOH / RIS 0000-12Z-0L 1-0001
%E0gLL G208L'YS 0z L06% 00'0% SE'190'GE 00'C% 0008 afeolpsi 1 0000-£1E-0L L-000L
%9216l 69'8+9'28% L OrL'eS 00’ 00’682 2¥S 0003 00'0% wolsAS Woway seako|dws oiand oiyo 4 0000~} 42-0L1-0001
%UtLECL ez vEeoLS LLGSE'ES 00°0% 00°062'Zi% 00 00'0% {SUIDIHOM FDIAEISISSHRRS O S000-0L 1-0LL-000)
%1426 ¥ LT VS ¥5'88.% 00'0$ 00°000'sS 00'c% 00'0% {saLnLisansiseuees a +000-01 L-0LL-0001
%zEL 9L ee'epe'e)LS ZrLel'ees 0008 00°005'607% an'og 0o0% {STYNOISSIZIOUI-NONISsHRRS O £000-0L L-011-0001
%8ZLLL 80°626'TES Z6'618'9% 00'0% 00'SB.L'68% 0008 [Hija {sy3ovNvWissuRIES O 2000-01 1-0L L-0001
%EET 6L B9'G2'69% LE'BE0'O1S 00°0% 00'5L5'08% 00°0% 000 {SAMYIVE FAILVELSININAYISsuEES O LO0C-0L L-0L L-000)
%000°0 0008 00'0% 00'c% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% saueEs g 0000-01 1-0LL-000L
%0000 00'0% [olege 00°0% 0008 0008 oo'0% {8314V I¥S FALLVHLSININGYISSUeeS A LO00-001-015-0001
saunjtpuadyy aoueleq saunypuadxg (1A SIURIGUINDOUT 104 ueneudeiddy waunsnlpy L5zl Velgk AWEN JUnOIY apon JUNOITY
% aLlA paJaqumniuaun DBSVY JUDLNT leuty aoURIGQLUNDIUT SOLURIQUINZUT
10} paAlasay 40} paAlesay
GV LLTELES @oueleq ysed [Bio L
ZO'0LT'ETTH ‘@oueleg pajoogd-UcN
£ LFE'EYLS @aueleq p|ood
[eleUacy pun_f
020¢/62/2 JO sV
pund Ag
1"0202A NYN snjelg uonendoiddy

hd 9€:0€:¢ 020c/e/e

ALINNOD MYVLS c,fmém__._ 21and YAHINIW



¢ jo z obed

“UONELLLCILI PRIDafss s1oayal Haday

%8946 00'0% 00Zz1S 62§ Grezls co0$ 000% SIUBWSSOSEY pue sexe| 0 (C00-025-0€Z-0001
%961 61 00°0$ zoavL et 8 IBLGLS 00°9e6°81L$ 00'0% ooof sdiyssequiapy pue sang 0GO0-015-082-0001
%000°0 00°0% 000 00°00¥% CC00FS c0'0% 0003 91es9y I0) PISEURING $3ldENS  0000-¥S¥-0€2-00G)
%e0se 00°C$ LGZTLS EFLIEES 00'005°e$ 00°0% 00°0% {83Nddns 3D1440}saddng aanensiiwpy [B18USD  L000-L51-0£2-0001
%0GG0 0003 000 ooog o00% 000$ 00°0§ {18 SOAS MWIINSWODISBOINGSS DSREUC) PUE PESEYIING - 1BUYIOD  #L0C-06€-0E2-000L
%GI6°88 Q0'0% 05'990°6% 0Z'CE6 4% 00 000'EL$ 00°0% 00'0% S8DIAISS PSIELUOD) PUB POSEYIING - BUYIO  000C-06£-082-0001L
%0000 00'0% 0o 0$ 00°001'ES Q0o0L'es 00'0$ 00°0% S804 JiomieN Bununoosy wiolun 000022082000k
%0000 00°000°G$ ooog 000 00°000's$ a0°0% 00'0% seojaleg Bugipny 0000-L22-0€2-0003%
%09 ve 00'0% gL182° 1% ZZ816'eS 00°00¢'5$ 00708 0o0% S95EDT pue sjuey 0000-1L5€-082-0001
%008°2S 00°0% 00ZELS 00°8LLE 00°0SzZ$ 00°0% 00°0$ swniwalg puog AlEply 0O00-E#E-0€2-000L
%000°0 000$ 06°0% 00°000°6$ 00°000'6% 00'0% oocs swinelg soueinsyl Apedold 0000-L¥e-0€2-0001
%000 e 00°02$ 00°021S 00°09g$ 00'00S$ 00°0$ oo0% Ajgnd pue BunuLL SUCIEOUNLIWOT - JSUI0 0000-62€-0€2-0001
%0000 coog ovog 00°00LE 0000L% 00°0$ 00°c$ {Sav AONVYDOVYA JTAOTdWIBUSIIBADY  (L0O0-GZE-0£2-000)
%0000 on0g 00°0% 00°05% 00'05% 00'0% 00°0$ {SNOLLYDINENd ® Sav w3 BusieApy  6000-S2E-0£2-00014
%0000 co0% ol 0008 0003 00'0% 00°0$ Bunuug 0000-¥2e-0E2-0001
%69€'8C 000% £8'€9$ 211918 oosees o0o'0% 00°0% sbejsod 0000-22€-0€2-0001}
%299°9E 00°0% 00°085% 00°0S6% 00005 LS ooo% 00 0% asuadx3 Buesiy pue PAEIL 0000-Z1€-0E2-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ooes oong 00°0% 824 puUe ssng 00901 L€-GE2-0001
%000'S8 DO'GLE 00°SZY$ o00'0% 00'005% 000% 00°0% seusg abuliy sekoldw 1BUIQ) - A0 0000-662-GE2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% ooo% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% sjysuag souensu| - IBLO 0000-622-05¢-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°03% iy 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% uohesuadwo) sIeNIop J  0000-522-0E2-0001
%0000 00°08 00°0% 00’03 0003 0005 6005 daueinsuy| UoIsiA 0000-¥22-0€2-0001
%0000 0008 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SvuemnsU| [Ruag 0000-£2Z2-0€2-0001
%000°C 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 2auednsuy| 3y 0000-22Z-0E2-0001
%000°0 00'0% oo'o% 0065 00°0% 0008 00 0% soURINSU| uoeZYE)dSOH / [BIIPalN 0000-122-0E2-0001
%000'C 00°0% o0'0% aoos 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% aJedipa g 0000-€12-082-000%
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% welsAs jusweaney seafodw3 odnd aWO d 000011 2-0£Z-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00 0% ooog {SIVIVES FALVHLSININGYISSUBRES (1 L000-0L L-0EZ-000L
%01} 00°0$ 6Y'09% 15'6E6'7S 00'000°5$ 0005 00°0% shied g saiiddng seday feoususuiepy Apadold Q000-25%-012-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S20IAI9G PAJIBJUOT PUB DASELOIN - JSUIG 0000-065-012-C00L
HBELTE 00°0% 851L¥8 1% [A gAY 0000L°8% 00°0% 00°0% Sed [eimeN G000-£9-952-0001
%000'0 oog 00°0$ 00003 000024 00'0% o0 0% shemag pue ©IEA,  0000-29€-01Z-000L
%l26°L oo'o% 9g'BLL'TS 1L'0ZESeS CO'005° 228 60°0% 00°0% Apomps|3 0000-198-012-0GCL
%OLGTL 00'000'ZE 9 Lsged FSE09°028 00'SSE5es 00 0% 00°0% IAG ANUNDag @ Heday el Ausdold - 18y 0000-6EE-01Z-000L
%0¥9°91 0oo% 00°802% 00°Zr0 LS oo0se LS co'0$ avog eAoway ysel]  Qooo-pEE-012-0001L
%IES 00'200'21$ 12 L0L'TE 6L00E° V1S 00'018°8TS 00'0% oo wowdinbg uo sedsy pue saueusUEW  0G00-ZES-0LZ-000)
%089°91 00°0% 8L'80E° 1S 9 LPF oS 0o0SL'2S 000% 00 0% auoydspl  0000-LEE-0LZ-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 000$ 0008 ucpesuadon SIBMIoM 0 0000-S22-01Z-0001L
%0000 ooos 00'0% co0g ooog 000 0008 AEpPAN d 0006-S12-012-000L
%00G0 00°0% 00'0% coo$ oco$ 0o 0% 00 0% WSISAS Juswwaley seaiojdtg algnd oIQ A 0000-112-0L2-0001
%0000 an0'0g 00'0% 000$ 0c'0% 00'0% 0008 {SuIHEOM TDIAGASIsaleleS G S00C-0LL-0LZ-0001
%L1 LL 000§ 8¥zzad Z5°116°c} 00 00S'vE ovog 00'0% {71ddNS DNISSADOU ® DNIDOTYLYDlsanddng - a3 R000-657-02 1-000L
%TE0°0L YG6¥YS g1y o00$ 00°006$ ovos 00:0% uoRULIO|U| PUe S[eUSIEN AlRIQ - WO 000C-6L1-0Z1-0001
%0000 000055 00°0% 00 0% 00'006% 0008 00°0$ UoREICISaY pue Keday |epsie ARIqT 0000-9L1-0Z1-000L
sainypuadxy [duejegy sainppuadxg LA So2uBIqWNaUE 104 uoneudoiddy juausnipy LE/ZL BUWIEN JUnNoaoy PO JUNODDY
% QLA palagwnauaun anIasay JUdLINSY et aauRIqUINaug asuelquINaug
10} pOAIBSEY 10} panlasay
0c0e/6e/c JO sY
pund Ag
1'0202A NYN snjejg uopeldoiddy
WNd 92°0¢:¢ 0¢0g/e/e ALNNCO MYVYLS "AdYHET 2179Nd YAHININ



clog abey ‘UQREULICIU pelaalas s1oa)al poday
%BIT FL &0°Z00° 2253 T6'28E'/L1S ¥E'L8L2LLE S6'LLL'ZZ8% 00°0% 00°0% (e poday
%0000 00°000°'55% 00°0% 00°C$ 00°000'65% 00°0% 00°0% ‘€30 pund siosfaid [endes
%000'0 00°000°04$ 00°0% 20°0$ 00°000°0L% 00°0% 00 wewdinbg pue sinzwing - 0000-052-094-100F
%0000 0'000°028 o o% 00°0% 00r000°0Z% 00°0% [olee wawsaoudw) pue  0000-022-094-1L00F
%0000 Q0°000'szE 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°'6Z% 00'0% faloyec s8R U0 Aeday pue aduBuBlEEY  O00O-LEC-00-L00F
sainyipuedxg aoue[eg samipuadxg LA edJuelqunoug 1of uoneudorddy wsunsnlpy L/ZL L£12Z1 SWEN JUNCIdY 8pOY JUNOIDY
o LA paJaguinauaun AAJBSaY USLInY reuiq |oUBIWNDUT aauRIguINoILg
ac) paalasay 10} POAIDSDY
SEera'cel$ ‘eoueleg yse) |elo]
00 0% IRoUR|Eg RI|00d-UCN
SYRPEEElS ‘soUej2g pajocd
sjosjold feyden  lpung
%LOES1 60°200'ZL 15 2688 2118 O LBLLLLS 6121 292% 0008 00°0% [El0L pund [elauas
%0000 00°000°05% 0008 00°0$ 00°000°05% 00'c$ 00°0% NG - sigysuelL O 0000-016-0L6-000L
%0000 00'000'2% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°C00'ZS 00°0% 00°0% wawdinb3 pue simiuind  0000~05£-082-0001
%2480 00¥LR'ES 06'52% 0L0ELS 0004628 00'c$ 0008 {ABojouyos | uoREWOILBUIO - BUIO  LLS0-0BS- 0820001
%0000 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'CE o0ros 00'0% I8RO - BUD  0000-085-0E2-0001
%000°0 o0°0% 00'0% 000528 00°052% 0004 000% SjswesInquIsy pue spurisy  Q0D0-DS5-0EZ-0004
saimpuadxgy - Qoueeg saumipuedxg QLA aduBIqUNIUg o) uoneudoiddy Jeausnlpy LEZE LEEY ouwienN JUNoooYy Qpo) JUNoo2oYy
% QLA palaquinauaufy SAISSIY JuSiing (=8 E] asueiquInaug gourIqWnNaIugy
10} paniosay Joj paslesay
020¢/6c/e 1O sV
pund Ag
L"0Z0ZA NYN snjejg uopenidorddy

Wd 9¢:02:¢ 020z/e/e

ALNNOD MEVLS "AXVHET OITaNd YAHANIN



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/3/2020 2:37:27 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.1
February 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice #  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

47-2020  02/08/2020 02/08/2020 CH OVERDRIVE $779.25 c
48.2020 02/06/2020 02/08/2020 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $649.78 C
49-2020  02/04/2020 02/08/2020 CH BAYSCAN TECHNOLOGIES $115.20 C
50-2020 02/04/2020 02/08/2020 CH WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $132.00 C
51-2020 02/04/2020 02/08/2020 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $190.00 C
52-2020 02/04/2020 02/08/2020 CH PROSOURCE SPECIALTIES LLC $155.70 C
53-2020 02/08/2020  02/08/2020 CH MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCI $120.00 c
55-2020 02/13/2020 02/13/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,248.54 c
56-2020 02/13/2020 02/13/2020 CH PAYCHEX $97.04 c
57-2020  02/19/2020 02/13/2020 CH QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $280.00 C
58-2020 02/12/2020 02/13/2020 CH PAYCHEX $9,386.92 C
59-2020 02/18/2020 02/20/2020 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $780.10 C
60-2020 02/18/2020 02/20/2020 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,177.38 C
61-2020  02/14/2020  02/20/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $3,072.67 C
62-2020 02/13/2020 02/20/2020 CH COpeco $409.95 c
63-2020 02/13/2020 02/20/2020 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC, $170.05 c
64-2020  02/13/2020 02/20/2020 CH NATURESCAPES $360.00 c
65-2020 02/13/2020 02/20/2020 CH STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO $1,625.00 C
66-2020 02/13/2020 02/20/2020 CH RENTWEAR, INC., $48.23 C
67-2020 02/13/2020 02/20/2020 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00 C
68-2020 02/13/2020 02/20/2020 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,025.91 C
69-2020 02/13/2020 02/20/2020 CH DEMCO, INC. $332.28 C
70-2020 02M13/2020  02/20/2020 CH EBSCO $4,813.69 C
71-2020 02/13/2020  02/20/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $168.91 Cc
72-2020 02/20/2020  02/20/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $34.77 C
73-2020 02/21/2020  02/21/2020 CH AMAZON $1.419.76 C
74-2020 02/21/2020  02/21/2020 CH AMAZCON $45.82 C
75-2020 02/21/2020  02/21/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,418.32 Cc
76-2020 02/21/2020  02/21/2020 CH FARM AND DAIRY $66.50 C
77-2020 02/21/2020  02/21/2020 CH STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO $525.00 C
78-2020 02/21/2020 02/21/2020 CH STARK COUNTY TREASURER $48.00 C
79-2020  02/25/2020  02/25/2020 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $571.05 C
80-2020 02/25/2020  02/25/2020 CH OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $200.00 C
81-2020 02/27/2020 02/28/2020 CH PAYCHEX $99.46 C
82-2020 02/27/2020 02/28/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
83-2020 02/27/2020 02/28/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,222.81 C
84-2020 02/27/2020 02/28/{2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $3,120.57 C
85-2020 02/26/2020 02/28/2020 CH PAYCHEX $9,087.86 c
86-2020 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00 C

6781 02/08/2020 02/08/2020 AW AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION $100.00 C

6782 02/08/2020 02/08/2020 AW OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $325.00 C

6783 02/25/2020 02/25/2020 AW PETTY CASH $28.00 C

6784  02/25/2020 02/25/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOQLS FLEX PLAN AC $180.00 Cc

6785 02/25/2020 02/25/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF € $45.20 C

6786  02/25/2020  02/25/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $5,166.81 C

Total Payments: $53,482.53

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 3/3/2020 2:37:27 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.1
February 2020
Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $53,482.53

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, 8V - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withhoiding Voucher, POS ADJ - Pasitive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Qutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reporied date range but are listed for
reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 3/3/2020 2:35:18 PM

Fund Status UAN v2020.1
As Of 2/28/2020
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled} (Pooled)
1000 General 52.836% $373,217.15 $223,270.02 $149,947.13
4001 Capital Projects 47.164% $133,848.45 $0.00 $133,848.45
All Funds Total $507,065.60 $223,270.02 $283,795.58
Pooled Investments $123,924.65
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $159,599.93

Page 1 of 1



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 3/3/2020 2:37:06 PM

Investment Listing UAN v2020.1
System Year 2020
Current Interest Year to Date Total Purchased Maturity Closed Closing
Account Name Description Value Rate Interest Interest Date Date Date Price
CD Chase CD Chase Bank 12-14 Months Jumbo 8/2/20 $101,885.83 1.30% $0.00 $1,885.83 08/02/2018  08/23/2019
CD012716 CONSUMERS 0106638111 18 month CD 02/, $21,233.31 1.50% $53.67 $910.51 01/27/2018  08/27/2018
CD042517 CONSUMERS 0106524019 25 month CD $21,311.97 1.05% $80.57 $787.51 04/25/2017 05/25/2019
CDO050916 CONSUMERS #1066318292 48 month CD $105,885.77 2.05% $364.48 $4,593.40 06/11/2018 06/11/2022
CDo72716 CONSUMERS 0106125341 18 month CD 03, $21,203.58 1.50% $53.60 $1,025.84 03/27/2018 09/27/2018
CDO080415 CONSUMERS 106254903 48 month CD $32,193.25 2.25% $121.71 $1,891.92 08/04/2018 08/04/2022
Cb082817 CONSUMERS 0106774145 18 month CD 3/2 $21,442.14 1.50% $54.20 $695.08 08/26/2017  09/28/2019
SAVINGS CHASE BUSINESS SAVINGS $22,038.82 0.10% $6.11 $28,066.63 08/24/2000 12/31/2099
STAR OHIO STATE TREASURY ASSET RESERVE OF O $0.00 0.04% $0.00 $270,672.85 01/01/11899  12/31/2099

Page 1 of 1



End

Minerva Public Library

February 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitted for March 2020
Board Meeting



Minerva Public Library

March 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the April
2020 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status
Appropriation Status
Payment Listing

Fund Status

Investment Status



YL B68'605

ao'Lie
£8g88°1L0L
97 LLY'EZZ
0SZTP0ZE
£L'8R0'Z9L

suewfed 2101 §1/59°0F

SPPSS0EL

61866

15Z61 58

00r9CE
00v9z'e

¥l 160'9
91°e68'cy
0E06% 51

6T FPEBLE

aorLie
69°eT5'9
grLI9'ETT
0EZP0'ET
ftepesizgierd ]

9LEBE'ER

LLr0E
£22LL'E
jerdtrdeird
00°080'7
£67059
S6'60F
66'82¢
S6Ch
46302
00'558'L
85°8re
6’62
6’266
Payait)
81882
Z€'900°C
28'el
8G'Cre
0SS
82°906'cE

006V 6F

SPeloId [Enge s

Paamsey

T8
00°00L
00’851
e
0g's

0ge9
£6cle
o5l
SELY
or'o

26 0SY G

plunJy [BIanst)

LORISOG 18N
suoneudosddy

spdwoay

Areuwnung pund jeisusg

SNLYLS aNNd
ElaL
simsiBayysen Mg
(aseyn) usodeq jo sejedluen
{anD;) usodaq) Jo semEdpag
{aseyn) sbumes
puey o yseoyBunpsys)
BoUEEy HseD bupuz

wswdinbg pue amnpwng-enden
duoa sisiom

abesod

spuog

senddngeoueusjuiery Apsdold
Aunoagueday uly Ausdord JsUi0
4sei] PUE JSIEAA “II0R SED-SSIIRN
dinb3 ue sledey pue wy
suoydaje ]

aseausy

SEAIpOUS

il

AISE JORAUOT) PESEYDIN JOI0
sdiysisquapy/sang

sayddng soiyo

LENoA AY

3|qRpROUMO] AY

HnRY AY

SHOOH LINOA

2008 NPy

saliddns BupnureiBoig

aIRIIpS

sisdo-sysueg

SSIEES

EErEL e

JafipsT enuaney, 810
a1

uopeg Aflog-wooy Bugssiy
1aded; seyund

eI

alesay

SUOINGLILOD

xeg

Jordory

Swalpies 1507

s8a @ Saul4 uoaed
xe| saEs

puny Aleigi aygng

TIUoH Jusany

0Z0Z Yalepy -uoneulIoiy| [2lauBUld o Aleung
Aesqi agng ereuiy



Z 10 | abeg

%GervT  80°1/£'6e0d (4 XA EAARS 007 1£'90.$ J[BJOL-AGNS 00| pund
%0000 6663 66'6% 00°0% Bugered-UoN SnoBUR(BOSIA - JOUID  0000-Z63-0001
%0Z1'S.  98%Z8 FANTL S 00°00L$ SIISWASINAUIDY 90URINSUl 0000-Z2/8-0001
%0000  00'G/$ 00°0% 00°5/$ JuswiAedIaAQy Jo) SPUNIEY  0000-1./8-0001
%II0°€Z  00°000°L$ 00°00¢$ 00°002°1L$ {AdYH9IT NOLHYd AT10Q 16 1STxiswooy Bunesy jo [euay  21L0Z-1£8-0001
%8¥Z 0L 9T ¥EEd z9'52% 00'052% aesay Joj saljddng Jo B[S 0000-028-000
%Z6% 12 ZF0TB'es 85°6.0°'L$ 00'000°6$ SUBUISBAU| UG SPUSPIAI] 10 1Salalu] 0000-1.02-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0$ sassauIsng - SUOKNGUIUCD PRIISAIUN  0000-ZS9-0001
%i6¥'6  2929L°c$ 8288 00°005°€$ S{enplAlpu] - sUONGUILCD PSoUSaIUn  0000-1S9-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 0003 SUOIEPUNOS - SUORNAUIUOD POIOHISSY  000CG-E19-0001
%0000 000SZ'L$ 00°0% 00052’ 1 { ONIOYIY HAWINNS HLNOAISSS8UISNE - SUORNAUIUOY) PRIUISEY  §L0Z-Z1L9-000)
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% S2SEBUISHE - SUOBNQUILOY PRVLISEY  0000-ZL9-000L
%0000 00°0S4% 000% 000528 S[ENPIAIDU] - SUCHNGLIUCD PRIDISEY 00001 19-0001
%ISE'EE  0G'99%% 05°¢82% 000023 {334 Xvdisesad pue sauld uohed - IBYO 86£0-66€-000)
%FEGOEL  JOPGLYG- 19'%59% 00°00%% {43dvd YILNIHd)ssed pue ssul4 Uosed - B0 /650-668-0001
%0000 00°05$ 00°0% 00'05% 8994 pue Ul Uoled - JBUI0  0000-665-0001
%0000 0003% 00°0% 0003 $894 Jeulwes pue sse(D uodled  0000-095-0001
%08E'0L  19¥BSES 61L'GLFS 000003 swooU| sulyoely pereladO-uod uolled  0000-0FE-0001
%ECLS  00ELS 00't$ 00°6.$ {334 auvD Ls07jewoou] wsy 1507 pur seuly uoled +1£0-01E-0001
%raF vy 6L8ELS L2 LLLS 00°052% {W3Ll LSOTIPWodu| wey| 1507 pue sauly uosied gLEC-01E-0001
%0000  86'9rZ%- 96 9FCH 00°0% {$334 ¥ SINIJ}oW0oU| Wey 3507 pue sauld uosied 11£0-01£-0001
%YASTZ  1E8rRTLS 6981 7% 002E0'LLS {00 yNYiIanNIoolewEs - pung Aeaqijaland  £100-042-0001
%e09vZ  LLLLLLOLS 62'256'vE$ 000/0'2v1$ {00 TouuvDlems - pung Aeiqijoland  Z2L00-0¥2-0001
%IL9FYZ  21°090°665% 72°91E°0E 1% 00°1/£'625% {09 yuvLskorg - pund Aeiqrjaland | LO0-0F2-000
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% PIv-U|-SIUBIE) 811G PRloIISeY  (000-Z22-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 0003 PIv-U-SIUEID) [eieped pejowmsey  0000-Z1.2-000 L
%LIES  ZLeEs 88°1% 00°6e$ SOXE] |200T - JBYIC 0000-061-0001
paAIaday gauereqg enusAsy 1o6png SWEN JUNOIIY B8P0 UNoCIIY
% QLA JoBpng jeury
jeiBUeD 00O | (pUnd
0Z0Z/LE/E JO sy
pund Ag
1'0202n NYN snjejg anusaay
Wd 0£ 1 0202721 ALNNCD MHVLS ‘AHVHET 2Tand YAHANIN



Z 10 g ebed

%58 vZ  80'LILEESS Ze'ere'ciLg 00¥1E'9024 l[e10) poday
%0000 000% 00°0% 0003 B101-ans LoofF pund
%0000  00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ ul - sisjsuel] 0000 LE6-100%
%0000 0003 06'0% 00'0$ SJusWssINqUIISY 9oUBINSY|  0000-Z228-100F
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% S|enpiaipul - SUOKNGUILOD PRIOMISSIUN  0000-159-100%
PoAIoDDY asueleg BNUDATY yafipng SWEN JUnoDoYy 2poI JUno3oy
% QLA 1=bpng Ieuly
saloid |EXded 100y pung
020Z/1LE/E 3O v
pung Ag
1'0202A NYN snje}g anusaAay
Wd 0E¥ Ly 02022 ALNNOD MHEVLS "AHVHEIT 2179Nd YAYININ



40 | efieg "UORBLLION] PaJ0aas s1oa(al Jodoy

%0000 000% 00'0$ 0008 00°0% 0003 0003 ouemnsy| [BUSQ 0000-£22-0Z1-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°03 00°0% 00'0% 0003 oo'0% aoURISU| 8] Q000-€2¢-0Z21-000%
%0000 00°0% 000s 0008 0003 0003 0c0% SoURINSU| UOREZIENDSOH / [2AIPOI  0000-122-0Z1-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 0004 ameape d 0000-€1Z-021-000L
%0000 00'0% 0008 0004 o00g 000$ 000§ Weishg uswelgoy saafojdwg ognd o4O Q  0000-1 LE-0ZL-0001
%0000 o00% 0008 00'0% a00g 0008 00'0§ {STYNOISSIJ0NI-NONISSURIRS O £000-0L1-0Z1-0001
%000°0 Co0% 0008 00'0$ 000t 0008 00°0% {831NddNS IDi-I0Iseddng sageasiUIpY [BISUSS  2000-LSH-0LL-000L
%L1L8'9 0008 078ees 0919g'es 00°005°c% 000% 00'0% {8317ddNS ONINVEDOHdIseNddns  $L00-085-01 L-0001
%0000 0008 00°0% Q0°000°ES 00°000°c$ 00°0% 00'0% $ODIABZ PRJOBAUCT PUB PESBYING - JSUI0  0000-06E-GL 1-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0% a0 0$ 0003 0004 00'0% SROMUSS [08UOT [BUSle AZBIAM  0000-09€-01 L-0001
%0000 0008 0003 0008 000% 00°0% ooos {ud elB vy yesH IBUB}SI0IMSg PEIDRIUCS PUR PasEUanS  BL0Z-00E-0LL-000L
%0000 006.8't$ a0'0% 00'0% 00628 1% 00'0% a3 {vagIT NOLYYd ATIOO IMLSTHISS0IM8G PRIBIUOD pUB pesEyaIng  JLOZ-008-0LL-C00L
%0000 000l 000s 00°0% 0G0LS 00'0$ 0008 Seusg wewlodwaur d  GO00-162-011-000)
%LOOLL o0ag 00°e8Z8 00 LELLS 00oLelg 0008 00°0% uogesusdios sisiom d  0000-5ZZ-0L1L-0001
%0000 3008 0008 ooog 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% DUBINESU| UOISIA  0000FZZ-0LL-0001
%0000 Q0 0% 00°c$ co0% 00 0% 00°os 0003 S0UBINSU| [BjUST 0000-£22-01 L-0001
%EL9EE o0og ¥LL6S 99°e62% 00'S8ES 000% 0003 SOoUBINSU| 84 Q00C-ZEg-04 L-00QL
%60 SE 00°0% SLG0L'ES ST0L'LZS a0 oLi'ees 00°0% oc0$ soueInsy| uoheziiendso / [eopSW  0000-1ZZ-051-000L
%665 Ve L191g'es gLshe' L 00°0% §5°L00°G$ 0o0% 0608 aresipe A 0000-£L2-0LL-000L
%6992 SF'.0%5es GS0LL'ZLE 00°0% 00'68L°LY$ 00°0% 00'0% wasAg uswaimey ssofojdwy ognd oo A 0001 LZ-0L1-000L
%L09ET CFBOL6S 1500628 Quos 0006Z°ZLS 00'0% 00°0% {sy=OM TOINMTSISeLRIeS A S0A0-0LL-0LL-000
%GLG 0 ST LIG'ES SL9ZOLS 000% 00°000°6$ 00°0% 00'0% {sarnusansiseuz®es a +000-0LL-GLL-0001
%IEL'CE £9°1¥G'IGLS PR E 0008 00°00S°50Z$ 0008 0004 {STYNOISSIIOU-NONISsI=eS O £000-011-011-000L
%L0ZFT LOZ9L'0ES 6622968 00'os 00°564'6E% 00'0% 0008 {Sua9vNvINselRlRS G Z000-0L1-0LL-000L
%GZLSZ L1 FO% [raf sl Vs S 00'0% 00°GL5'9e% 00'0% 0008 {S3IUYIVS TALLVHLSININGYISSUERS 0 LO0O-01L-01L-000L
%0000 000 o00% 0003 0c0% Qog 0003 s9ueleg 4 0000-041-0LL-GOO)
%000°C o0og 0008 0003 0008 0og 00°0% {SERIYIVS FALLVHLSININGYISaUERS O LOBO-00L-0L1-000)
wm.:..u__u:wnﬂm_ a2JUe|eg ww._zu_-u_._w&unm dLA SouEBIquinoug 1o} :OWMT&P-E% ucwgm::udq 1eiZ1L rﬂ___NF FURN JUNOIIY PO JUNodIyY
% QLA paIagLNIUSUN BAISSIY JUILINTY ey SoURKWnoUg aouelquInoIg
10} parissay 10} paalasay

6TFLEBLES souejeq Ysed [EoL

8% LL9'ecTs -BduB|Rg p8[0od-UON

LB20L'SSLE ‘@dusieq pajood

|essUSS)  pUNd

0ZOZ/LEE JO SV
pun4 Ag
1'0202A NV sniels uoneudoaddy
Wd L&P Ly 02022/ AENNOD MHYLS ‘AMYHEN 217and YAYANIA



b J0 7 abed ‘UCTIEWIONI PSioajas Sias)al uoday
%AQ00 00°0% o0og 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 000% souemnsul [Blua]  QO0Q-ECZ-082-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% SouBINSU AT 0O00-ZZE-0€2-000)
%0000 00'0% oo 000% 0a0$ 0o 00°0% SOUBINSU| UohEZI[eNdsoH / [BOIPBlN  0000-LZZ-0E2-000)
%0000 0008 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00 od 00°0% SIRIPSN O 0000-€£12-0€2-000)
%0000 00°0% 000% 0008 0008 00°0% 000% wisisAS JusWaINZY seakojdwig 21qng o0 a  0000-112-082-0001
%0000 oo 0008 GO0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% {STYTYS SALLYHISININAYISSURES O LOOC-0LL-0S2-000L
%EBT L 00'0% 99°7oE% YESEO'PE 00'000°G% 00°0% 00°0% sued g senddng redeyeoueusiurely Auedold  0000-Z6t-012-000%
%0000 0003 0004 00'0$ 00°0% 0003 0c'03% S90IUBS PEJORLUOS PUB PASBUIING - 180 0000-065-012-0001
%SECEE 0008 LZL69TS 62°90F'GH 00°00L°8% 0008 000% SBD [RINEN  Q000-£9£-012-0001
%0L5Ze o0od 1672618 [ arage Q000L% 0003 oo'0s alemsg puessiepy  0000-296-012-0001
%EPYLL 00°0% 267L0Z°es 90862 728 QA0'005°22% 0003 ocos - fpugag  0000-L98-0LZ-000L
%LLE0C 00°GO0'ZS BYEZHCY LELEF'S1LS 00°'559'62$ 00'0% 000$ G AuUnosg 3 Jjedey wiep Apedoid -184l0  0000-6EE-0LZ-000L
%0¥29L 000% 00°202% 00°Zr0' LS 00'0sE' LS 00'0$ G003 [BAOWISY USBIL  Q000-FEE-0LZ-000L
%6559} 00'Z00°2LE LT L8LvE 6402121 a0 oLe'ecs 00’03 0008 wawdinb3 vo Jeday pue soueusUIg  DO00-ZEE-0LZ-000L
% LE GE 00°0$ LL°856' 1 6¢'164°CS Q00GL' LS [ty 00°0% auoydsiel  QO00-LZE-0LZ-000L
%0000 00°'0% 0008 00°0% oo 00°0% 00'0% uojesuadwor) SISop O 0000-622-0LZ-0001
%0060 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 0008 00°0$ 00'0% amoIpal 4 0000-ELE-0LZ-0004
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% weisAS Weweaupey sazfojdw3 ond oMo A 0000-LLZ-0LE-0001
%0000 000§ 0% 00'0% 00°0s 00°0% 00°0% {sSya¥oM I2IAYTSISeERES O S000-0LL-CLZ-000L
%l19'1] 00°0% oA TGLIB'ES 00°005%% 00°0% 00°0% {"1ddNS DNISSII0H 2 ONIOOTYLYOISeRdANS - OO 8000-657-0Z1-0001
%Z60°01 P5EYPS 9" 05% 0ood 00°005% 00°0% 000% UORELLLOW| pue sjeusiepy ARiqr] - B0 0000-6Li~G21-0001
%0000 00°005% 00°0% 00'0% 00005% 00°0% 00'0$ uojjelolsay pue Jiede [BUBlBN A12IQr  0000-917-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0s 00°0% 00'0% sofileysy / sead ueo ] ARIGUDI;  0000-51LF-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00'6s 00°0% 0004 00'0% ucnelo| pue ssolaeg ssindwod 0000 1-02 10001
%609 S6F65°GS FO'C9Es Loers 00°000'9% 00°0$ 00°0% {HLNOA sEuep ensiopy)siBUaIBl [BNSWCIPRY  S00Z-EL~02L-060L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% [elogl:y ovog 00°0% {500 HLNOAJSIBUSTEN [BNSMOIPRY  $O0Z-EH-0ZL-0604
%LOg LL 1£209'8% ¥L'969'cS S5'G69°8% 00°000°'L.Z$ aoog 000% {LN3INOD F1avaYOTINMOTISIEISIBI [BNSIOIPTY  LO0L-CLF-02L-0001
WBER LI BLEYZOLS Z90Z¥' 1% 09'GLES 00000°ZES 00'0% 00°0$ {LINavy spEreen [ensinoipnvisieusiey [Bnsincipny  g00L-6Ly-0Z1-000)
Y%ES0 L2 00'0% £6'92E°6% 20LEL'ES 00005°2$ 00°cs 0003 S[edlpobad  0000-ZLy-0Z1-000)
%025°02 LLP99'9L$ LrvlS'rs 29°028% 00000224 00°0$ 003 {53008 1430 HINCAIsemdwed pue 400 000Z-1LE-021-0001
%LZF 02 0L'626'2L$ TL969'FS gLvies Q0'000°€ZS o003 00°0% {8008 " 1d3a Lnaviserdwesy pue syoog 000 L-L L-0ZL-000L
%0000 orog 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% ucnesusdwos sisYlopm d  0000-622-0ZE-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 0o 0% 22UBINSU] UCISIA  0000-22-0ZL-000L
saunppuadxg aouejeq saunypuadxg GlA SoURKWINOUT 104 uoneLdosddy ougsnipy ezl LEIZE SURN JUNOIaY BpO7) JUNCIIY
°% Q1A palaqunsusup) BAISSDY JUBLINY euy IoueIqunouy LU LIGTHHEITE
10} paAIosay 10} pasRsay
0Z0Z/LE/E JO SV
pund Ag
L'0g0Zn Nvn sne)g uojjendouddy

Nd LGF 1y 0202E ALNNOD MUVLS ‘AMVHEIT 20780d YAHININ



¥ 40 ¢ 8Bey "UOELLIOJUI PaIDSISs S1oayal Hodoy
SHPRS0ELS BouelEq USED [EJ0L
00'0% ‘eauejeq pajo0d-UoN
SHPeS0el$ ‘B8dueeqg pajood
sjoafold jendeny  pund
%856'07 IFEPS OrrS 80°184°0a1L$ 00" 2¥9'S9LS S6°LLL 2918 600§ 00'0% el pund [elauss
%0000 00°000°05$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000°05% 00°0% 00°0% mo - sKsUBIL G 0000-016-0L6-0001
%0000 00000°2¢ [ 00703 00°000'2% oaos Q0’08 riewdinby pue simwnd  0000-052-094-G001
%BOE")L 0o0rL8Ts 59°8e$ SL'2LLS 00°046'Z% 0008 00'0% {ABojouyos | UCTEULIOULIBUG - 12U LLGO-088-0EZ-000)
%0000 Q0'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% BUYG-BYIC  G000-065-0€2-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'052% 00°052% 00°0% 00'0% SjUaLIasINUISY pue spusy  000-0SS-0E2-0001
%89 L6 00°0% 0TTLe 1¥6°C$ 00°SZLE 00°0$ 00'0% SJUSLUSSasSY pue sexe] 0 GGO0-0Z&-0£C-0001
%EBS 6T 00os 25°€09°G8 skzesels 00°9E6'8LE 00'0$ 00°0% sdysiaquisly pue sang 0000-01S-082-0004
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ Coo0vrs D0'00¥$ 00'C$ 00°0$ a[Esay Jo peseyaind seddng  0000-+SH-082-0001
%0901 00°0% GLLLES S88eL'es 00005°e$ 00°0% 00°0% {53172dNS 301340)sanddng sateisILpY [RIDUSS  /000-LS-0EZ-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 000§ 00'0$ 00°0$ G0°0% {I % SOAS YILNANODISS0UUSS PEIJRAUOD PUB PESBUANG - JAUIO  +L00-068-082-000L
%2195 0F 00 0% Lreiees £C9ZL IS Q0'000°cLS 00°0% oorog SNBSS PSIPDBILIOT PUR PISBUYIIN -J19410  0000-G6E-0E2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°001'eS 00'00L‘eS 00°0$ 00°0% seed yomeN Bujunoody uuoun  0000-Z2£-052-0001
%0000 00°000°G% 00 0% 00°0% 00'000's$ ooo$ 00°0% seowueg Buppny 00001 2£-05Z-0001L
%EEGTE 00°0$ €2°169'1% 12'905°ES 00°002°5% Go0% 000§ S85Ea7 pue SIUaY  0000-1LSE-082-000L
%008°96 00°0% agzres 00°'8% 000524 00°0% 00°0% Swiniwald puog Amepiy 0000-2¥E-087-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°'6% 00'000°6% 000§ 00°0% swniwialg soueinsy) Ausdord 0000~ LFE-0EZ-00CL
%0002 00'0g% 00°021$ 00°09e% 00°005% 000§ 00'0% Auoyand pue Buuug‘suoneumuwog - BP0 H000-6ZE-0EZ-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00'0% 00°001$ 00°00L% a0 0% 00'0$ {SQ¥ ADNVOYA IFACTAWIIBUISIBADY  0L00-5Z8-082-000L
%0000 (£ 00°0% 0005 00°05% 00°0% 00'0% {sNolLYDand ¢ sav TvoIbusiespy  5000-526-082-0001
%000°0 0008 000% o00% 00°cH 000% 0008 Sunuud 0000-F2E-0E2-00G1L
%9LGEE 00°0% [T 65°6¥1% 00'SzES 00°0% 00'0% sbeisod  0000-22e-0E2-0001
%L99°98 0008 00°055% 00'056% 00°005°1% 00'0% 00°0% esuadxy Bupoa pue joreil  000-ZLE-0SE-0004
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 000% 00a% 00°0% 00°0% s834 pue seng  0000-L1E-0EZ-000L
%000°S8 00°GL% 00°Ge¥s 00'0% 00°008% 00°0% 00°0% slyausg sbuuy esfoldwz 10RO - OO D0D0-E62-0SZ-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% Sjjpusg sousmnsui - el 0000-622-0E2-000)
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% 0o 0% 00'0% 0008 uafesusduos SISoM G 0000-52Z-082-0001
%0000 00'0% aoos 00°0$ 00°0% 0003 a00s SOURINSU| UDISIA  00O-HZZ-0£2-0001
ssunppusdxy souejeg sounyipusadxg 1A @ouRIqLIROUT 10 uonendoddy wsunsnipy LefzZL JWeN NIy apeq JUno23Yy
°% QLA palaguInavaun BATSSEY Juaunsy eulq SOUBINOU] A3URIGLUNIUT
10} paaasay A0} paniasoy
020Z/LE/E 30 8Y
pung Ag
1"0Z0ZA NN sme)g ucgerdoiddy

Wd LS ¥ ¥ 0C0ZZH

ALNNOD MEVIS ‘AdvHaN 2178Nd YAYINIW



¥ i0 ¢ abeg "UOIIBULIOIU] PO13|Ss S10a|1a) Hoday

BESEBL 28°184°16v8 80'GF0'FOLS 00'6E2'99LS §6°121°228% 00°0% 00'0% ‘e L Hodey
REES'S 00 #2153 00+92°c$ 00'g67E G0°000'G5% 00°0% 00°cs$ i ] pung sjosfoid [Endes
%09 2E 00'9e2'9% 00v9z'es 00°0% 00°000°CLE 00°0% 00°0% uewdinby pue aruung - 0000-0S2-094-L00F
%0000 00'000'02% 00c% 00°0% 00°000'02% 00°0% 00°0% Jiawarcidull puem  0000-0Z-094-L00Y
%000°0 00°'805'72% 00'as 00726%$ 00'000'62$ 00°0% 00°0% SSMII0ed UC Jiedey pue SouBUSIUIE 00001 £8-094-100%
saxnjipuadxg asueeg ssanppuadxd] )\ SOUBIGUINDUT J0f uoneudosddy waunsnipy LEfZL 1E1Z) SUWReN JUNCIIY BpOD WNOIIY

% d1A pauatuinosuaun SAIISY JUALINT euLy aouBIqUInIUS AIUBIqUINIT

10) paAIaSIY A0} paAIasay
020Z/1LE/E JO 8V
pund Ag

1D20ZA NYO snjejs uonendosddy

Wd LS+ 02de/efv ALNNOD MHVIS ‘AUYHE 2178Nd YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

4/2/2020 4:15:47 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.1
March 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

87-2020  03/03/2020  03/03/2020 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C $220.00 c
88-2020 03/05/2020 03/06/2020 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $650.53 c
89-2020 03/05/2020 03/06/2020 CH LIBRARY JOURNAL $129.99 C
90-2020 03/05/2020  03/06/2020 CH SCHOOL LIBRARY JOURNAL $99.00 C
91-2020  03/05/2020 03/06/2020 CH MIDWEST TAPE $992.94 C
92-2020 03/05/2020 03/06/2020 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $190.00 C
93-2020  03/05/2020  03/06/2020 CH copeco $409.95 C
94-2020 03/05/2020 03/06/2020 CH WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $157.57 C
95-2020 03/05/2020 03/06/2020 CH DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $200.96 C
96-2020 03/06/2020 03/06/2020 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $48.23 C
97-2020 03/06/2020 03/06/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLCOR BOOKS $233.71 C
93-2020 03/11/2020  03/11/2020 CH PAYCHEX $9,345.88 . C
99-2020 03/11/2020  03/11/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
100-2020 03/11/2020 03/11/2020 CH NATURESCAPES $684.00 C
101-2020  03/11/2020 03/11/2020 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $17.90 C
102-2020  03/11/2020 03/11/2020 CH LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00 C
103-2020 03/11/2020  03/11/2020 CH Ted Fellows $85.00 c
104-2020 03/11/2020  03/11/2020 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00 C
105-2020 03/11/2020 03/11/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,851.36 C
106-2020  03/13/2020 03/16/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $3,018.91 C
107-2020  03/12/2020 03/16/2020 CH PAYCHEX $94.40 C
108-2020 03/12/2020 03/16/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,199.93 C
109-2020 03/16/2020  03/16/2020 CH WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $110.00 C
110-2020  03/17/2020 03/17/2020 CH CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $215.53 C
111-2020 03/17/2020 03/17/2020 CH OHIO BUREAU OF WORKERS' COMPENSA $233.00 C
112-2020 03/17/2020 03/17/2020 CH STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO $1,890.00 C
113-2020 03/17/2020 03/17/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $164.23 C
114-2020 03M17/2020 03/17/2020 CH AMAZON $901.22 C
115-2020 03/18/2020 03/24/2020 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF CHIO $849.63 C
116-2020 03/18/2020 03/24/2020 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,022.06 Cc
117-2020  03/24/2020  03/24/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $281.37 C
118-2020  03/24/2020  03/24/2020 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $4,018.71 C
119-2020  03/26/2020  04/02/2020 CH PAYCHEX $94.67 C
120-2020 03/26/2020 04/02/2020 CH CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
121-2020  03/26/2020 04/02/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $3,101.85 C
122-2020  03/26/2020 04/02/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,225.84 C
123-2020 03/25/2020 04/02/2020 CH PAYCHEX $9,128.79 C
6787 03/06/2020 03/06/2020 AW OHIO LIBRARY CQUNCIL $1,855.00 C

Total Payments: $46,657.16

Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: W

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warran{, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warran,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electrenic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Speacial Voucher, EW - Withhalding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 412{2020 4:15:47 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.1
March 2020

- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Realfocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation
Status: O - Quistanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Baich

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for
reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

4/2/2020 4:16:11 PM

Fund Status UAN v2020.1
As Of 3/31/2020
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) (Pooled)}
1000 General 54.387% $379,314.29 $223,611.48 $155,702.81
4001 Capital Projects 45.613% $130,584 .45 $0.00 $130,584.45
All Funds Total $500,898.74 $223,611.48 $286,287.26
Pooled Investments $123,928.13
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Avallabte Primary Checking Balance $162,088.13

Page 1 of 1



| 4o | abed

B660C/LE/ZL  666L/LO/LD S89Zi9°0/2% 00°0% %070 00°0% 0 d0 IAHTSTIY 138V ALNSYIYLL J1VIS OIHC Wv1s
G6602/LE/ZL  000Z/PE/8D  LL70L0D'8ZS 6876% %0L0 0£°2r0Ces SONIAVS SSINISNG ISVHD SONIAYS
6LOZIBEI60  LLOZ/9Z/B0 87 0Z.L% 09°B.% %0571 ¥5'i9¥ LEs 1Z/€ D Wuow gL S¢Lr229010 SHIANNSNOD 21822000
ZCOe0I80  81L0T/HP0/80  LO'6FG'LS 08'8.1% %SC'C ¥ 062'ZES ad yuow g £06¥ST0L SHINNSNOD S1L#020Q0
610Z/LZ/60 8LOZ/LT/E0 96°050°LS 2.1'8.% %05°L 0.°8Zg°12$ ‘20 @O YUolL gL LFEGZL901L0 SHIAWNSNOD a1.2.0ad
2e02/LLI90  BL0T/LL/SD LEYOL'vS 68°625% %S0T 89°950'90+% a0 puowl 8¢ 62812990 L# SHIANNSNOTS 216050aD
B8102/52/S0  ZL0T/SEH0  0E°S28s% oe'eLLe %S0°L 9.°6v¢'12% D LRUoW 52 61L0FPZS90L0 SHAWNSNODS L1EE¥0CD
2102/42/20 8L0Z/LZ/L0 996263 Z8'8i% %05 9p"'85Z°Lz$ Y20 QD WpuoLE 21 L118E99010 SHIAWNSNOD g14210ad
610Z/62/20  BLOZ/20/80 £8°98R° LS G0 0% %0E°L £9°588°L0LY 0c/Z/e oquinr sYJUo f1-ZL ueg sseudd ao SSeYD AD
2oL sreg ayeq 812 1SaIap] LI ] ajey anjep uopduosag JWERN N0y
Buisol paso|n Amew  peseysing el sjeq o} Jea)  1ssI8lu| juauny

L'020eN NVN
Wd 0¥-9L% 020¢2/2ly

0202 Jea A Walshs

Bunsi Juawlsaau)
ALNNOO MHVLS "AHYHEIT O1and YAYININ



End

Minerva Public Library

March 2020 Financial
- Reports

Submitted for April 2020
Board Meeling



EMPLOYEE RIGH

PAID SICK LEAVE AND EXPANDED FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAV_']-
UNDER THE FAMILIES FIRST OORONA\IIRUS RESPONSE AC

The Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA or Act) requires certain employers fo provide their
employees with paid sick leave and expanded family and medical leave for specified reasons related to COVID-19.
These provisions will apply from April 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020,

> PAID LEAVE ENTITLEMENTS
Generally, employers covered under the Act must provide employees:

Up to two weeks (80 hours, or a part-time employee's two-week equivalent) of paid sick leave based on the higher of
their regular rate of pay, or the applicable state or Federal minimum wage, paid at:

« 100% for qualifying reasons #1-3 below, up to $511 daily and $5,110 total:

« ¥ for qualifying reasons #4 and 8 below, up to $200 daily and $2,G00 total: and

* Up to 12 weeks of paid sick leave and expanded family and medical leave paid at % for qualifying reason #5
below for up to $200 daily and $12,000 total.

A part-time employee is eligible for leave for the number of hours that the employee is normally scheduled to work
over that period.

» ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES

In general, employees of private sector employers with fewer than 500 employees, and certain public sector
employers, are eligible for up to two weeks of fully or partially paid sick leave for COVID-19 related reasons (see below).
Employees who have been employed for at least 30 days prior to their leave request may be eligible for up to an
additional 10 weeks of partially paid expanded family and medical leave for reason #5 below.

* QUALIFYING REASONS FOR LEAVE RELATED TO COVID-19

An employee is entitled to take leave related to COVID-19 if the employee is unable to work, including unabie to
telework, because the employee:

1. is subject to a Federal, State, or local quarantine or 5. is caring for his or her child whose school or
isolation order related to COVID-19; place of care is closed (or child care provider is

2. has been advised by a health care provider to unavailable) due to COVID-19 related reasons; or

self-quarantine related to COVID-18; 6. is experiencing any other substantially-similar
condition specified by the U.S. Department of

3. is experiencing COVID-19 symptoms and is seeking Health and Human Services

a medical diagnosis;

4. s caring for an individual subject to an order described
in (1) or self-quarantine as described in (2},

» ENFORCEMENT

The U.S. Department of Labor's Wage and Hour Division (WHD) has the authority to investigate and enforce compliance
with the FFCRA. Employers may not discharge, discipline, or otherwise discriminate against any employee who
lawfully takes paid sick feave or expanded family and medical leave under the FFCRA, files a complaint, or institutes a
proceeding under or related to this Act. Employers in violation of the provisions of the FFCRA will be subject to penalties
and enforcement by WHD,

For additional information

or to file a complaint:
WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION 1-866-487-9243

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR TTY: 1-877-889-5627
dol.gov/agencies/whd

WH1422 REV 03/20




Resuming library Service

Current Status: the library has been closed to the public since March 17. Drive-up
window service was offered from March 17-20 with staff rofating in to work for a few
hours, but was discontinued once the Ohio Department of Health issued the Stay at
Home order to take effect March 24. No ons-site service has been provided since
March 20, and all regular staff have been paid for their hours using Emergency Time as
authorized by the Board at meetings on March 16 and April 6. | have been coming in
two or three days a week for a few hours; Kathy Heller has come in once a week;
Nicole is now coming in to catalog on Mondays for a few hours; Jennifer and Sarah
have been maintaining the website and social media from their homes, and Jennifer is
coming in to catalog magazines. | have also given all staff some online training
assignments to do from home. As of May 2, the library will have been closed to the
public for seven weeks, and staff have been paid their full wages using emergency
time during that period.

Drive-Up Service: the Stay at Home order expires at midnight on May 1. Assuming
that order is not extended, the library would resume drive-up window service on
Monday, May 4. Service would offered 10-6 Monday through Friday. Patfrons will be
able to check out materials, and have staff do copying, faxing, printing, and scanning
as needed. Staff will be required to report for work a few hours each week: 15 hours
for full-time and 8 hours for part-fime. Staff will also continue fo have occasional online
learning assignments o do at home.

Materials Handling and Safety: all returned items will be quarantined for 72 hours
before check-in. The library has ample supplies of hand sanitizer and disinfectant
wipes if only staff are in the building. Because staff will be working cnly a few hours a
week, maintaining physical distance should not be difficult. Staff will interact with
patrons only through the drive-up window, and practice good hand hygiene.

Re-opening the Building: Before the library can re-open to the public, we will need 1o
ensure an adequate supply of cleaning supplies for staff and patron use, install sneeze
guards af the service desks, and have clear guidance from the State of Ohio on
physical distancing and group gatherings, and under what circumstances staff should
wear masks and gloves. | have found a good supplier for acrylic sneeze guards that
will be easy to install, and am working with Damon Industries in Alliance on getting @
reliable supply of disinfectants, hand sanitizer, and gloves. Masks are another question
that needs sortfing out.

| think we can do a good job of patron service through the drive-up window while we

wait to see what conditions are required to resume in person service inside the
building.

04/23720202 TD



Minerva Library Revenue Position During COVID-19 Pandemic

Operating Revenue on Hand

January 1, 2020 $347,152 (carryover from 2019)

First Quarter 2020 Revenue  $172,943

Expense $160,781
Balance $ 12,162

Position April 1, 2020 $379.314

April Activity Revenue $ 39,315  (PLF only)
Expense $ 44,067 (as of April 22) )
Balance $(4,746) (estimate)

Position May 1, 2020 $374,568 {estimate)

Budgeted fransfer to Capital $ 50,000 (set-aside)

Available Operating Revenue $324,568

Average Monthly Operating Expendi’rufe 2019:  $53,242
Average monthly wages + benefits 2020: $33,000

The library has approximately six months of normal operating revenue on
hand as of May 1, 2020. The library reduced staff hours of work on March 17 and
offered drive-up only service through March 20. Since March 21, the library has
been closed to the public and offered no on-site services. While the library is
closed to the public, expenditure is less. However, the largest expense lines in
the budget are staff wages and benefits, and the library has continued to pay
full wages and benefits to regular staff since March 17.

it is likely that there will be a severe reduction in the State’s General Revenue
Fund in April and May, and a following drop in PLF receipts in May and June.
The PLF projections provided by OLC on April 15 {included in the Board Packet),
suggests that a gradual recovery could be begin in the summer, but cautions
that “at this point it is impossible to predict how severe the impact on GRF tax
revenues will be in the next months and how long it will take for revenues to
return to ‘normal’ until we receive more information from the state. * There has
been no talk as yet about making a reduction in the state budget of the PLF
percentage itself. The Governor has mentioned that state agencies should
prepare plans for cutting 20% from their budgets.

04/23/2020TD



Dkrpured H-\s 20
OHIO LIBRARY

OLC COUNCIHL

ADVOCACY r EDUCATION - COLLABORATION

Brief Overview of PLF Distributions
During COVID-19 Pandemic

Ohio’s Public Library Fund (PLF) is based on monthly General Revenue Fund (GRF)
tax revenues. In FY2020 and FY2021, the PLF is scheduled to receive 1.7% of GRF tax
revenues each month. Through April 2020, total PLF distribution amounts are
exceeding estimated levels for the 2020 State Fiscal Year (FY) and are down -0.19% for
the 2020 Calendar Year (CY). However, as a result of the Stay-at-Home Order and
other measures taken by the state in mid-March to slow the spread of the Coronavirus
(COVID-19), economic activity in Ohio has slowed considerably which will in turn
depress GRF tax revenues. As a result, this will reduce PLF distribution amounts.

Here are several key considerations relating to how the COVID-19 pandemic will impact
PLF distributions over the next several months.

* The three largest sources of GRF are the sales tax, personal income tax and the
Commercial Activity tax (CAT). The CAT is Ohio’s main state business tax. In FY19
these 3 taxes combined for 90% of Ohio’s GRF tax revenues. The sales tax raised
nearly $10.6 billion (45% of total GRF tax revenues), the income tax raised $8.9
billion (38% of GRF tax revenues) and the CAT raised $1.6 billion (7% of GRF tax
revenues).

* April sales tax and income tax revenues are expected to decline significantly, which
means that the May PLF distribution will likely be well below its estimated level.
There are 3 main reasons for the expected decline in April tax revenues:

1 April sales tax revenues will decline due to the closure of many retail
establishments and other “non-essential” businesses, as well as a likely
decrease in auto sales as result of the “stay-at-home” order.

2 Adecline in income tax withholding payments is expected due to the widespread
furloughing of workers in shuttered businesses and reduced staff in many others.

3 Postponement of the 2019 income tax filing date and 2020 first quarter estimated
income tax filing date from April 15t to July 15,

* However, it is important to understand that while the 3 reasons for expected revenue
declines listed above will all immediately lead to a reduction in the May PLF
distribution, the 3™ reason (delay of the income tax deadline from April 15th to July
15!} will only result in a shift in when Ohio receives these tax revenues, not an
absolute loss in the revenue itself. This means that while the May PLF distribution
will be fower than originally forecasted, the August PLF will likely be higher when
2019 income tax returns are filed and 2020 15t and 2™ quarter estimated tax
payments are made.

« May is one of 4 months where large businesses file CAT payments. To the extent
that the COVID-19 pandemic has depressed CAT revenues, the first time this will



OHIO LIBRARY

OLC COUNCIHL

ADVOCACY - ERUCATION - COLLABORATION

impact the PLF distribution will be in June. The next time will be in September after
August CAT payments are due. The impact of the CAT on the PLF will be smaller
than the impacts relating to the sales tax and income tax.

It is likely that April and May will be the 2 months where GRF tax revenues are most
adversely affected by the steps taken to combat the spread of COVID-19. It is hoped
that the gradual return to normal economic activity will begin in June. At this point it
is impossible to predict how severe the impact on GRF tax revenues will be in the
next months and how long it will take for revenues to return to “normal’ until we
receive more information from the state.



Director’s Reporti—April, 2020

Building and Grounds—The library has been closed fo the public since March 17,
and closed for all on-site services since March 21, I've stopped the cleaning
service since only one or two staff are in the library a few times a week. Staff
have checked on the building regularly and things are fine. The critter that staff
heard running around the ceiling on March 20 never returned. Matt Oberholtzer
of Genesis Wildlife Services put traps and bait and cameras, but found no
evidence a squirrel in the ceiling. He did find a place where the soffit had been
pulled at the side of building next to the service. Camera coverage found a
pair of starlings getting into that opening. One bird diverter and 10 days later,
and the starlings were long gone. Matt repaired the soffit and fascia and we're
back in business. Down to Earth Landscaping will start the spring clean-up
sometime, and I've approved a plan from the owner 1o pull out those
evergreens along the entrance walk and replace them with flowering shrubs.
He will also pull out the arborvitae around the bike racks since that is very
overgrown,

Staffing—Jan Oneacre is retiring on April 30 after 20 years at the library. It's too
bad we've been closed for weeks now, but staff will have a get-together for her
once we get back to regular work. The Board approved a new position, Early
Childhood Associate, to replace Jan's position. While | did advertise the
opening, only one candidate responded. This is not o good time to hire, and we
won't heed this position until school starts in the fall. So, we'll advertise this
summer and see what happens.

Technology—I've renewed the Minerva.info domain name for another three
years. The library will likely change ifs anti-virus software from Symantec to
Bitdefender. The former company was purchased by Broadcom last year, and is
no longer providing the product we use now, nor something comparable at ¢
similar price. Bitdefender is available to us at $4.00 a license which is what were
paying Symantec. | did purchase eight laptops which Jennifer is about done
configuring. Those will be available for patrons to check out and use in-house to
help with physical distancing once the library can re-open to the public, and of
course they will be available for Board meeting use once we meet in person
again.

Programming—Since it will be some time before we have any on-site

programming, staff will be irying out presenting programs online via Facebook
or Youtube once staiff is back in the building.

04/23/2020 TD



March and April 2020 Youth Services Report

As the Pandemic deterred schedules and plans, the March report was lost in the
shuftle. We did host two programs in early March: Nineteen students and families built
Leprechaun traps and forty-four preschoolers and families celebrated Dr. Seuss fun.

The staff worked on in house projects the final week the library was open in March,
and now are experiencing professional development sessions virtually, as they are
following Stay at Home orders. Sarah in conjunction with Jennifer Bates, has faithfully
updated the library website, Facebook, and Instagram accounts.

In early March, we sent letters to local businesses requesting funds for Summer Reading
programming. Several have responded in kind and we will use funds for programming,
albeit a different type of programming as we obey state and local health suggestions.

Sarah and | expected to make the bulk of our Summer plans during Spring Break, so
individually, we are preparing ideas and will sort them out when we know our activity
limits. Many libraries are doing virtual programming which is presenting a story fime,
craft, or science project on Youtube or Facebook. There are some tricky guidelines
including copyright for both books and music. We plan to create programs when we
are in the building.

The Summer theme is Imagine your Story and our original plans included an emphasis
on Fairy Tales and other fantasy tales such as Harry Potter. This was the year to change
our prize structure, just o keep things fresh. We searched for ways o use the funds for
direct programming rather than prize baskets that only a few will win. We expected to
have several book clubs where the students couid keep the book. We were going o
expand the popular food/cooking programs (Fairy Tale cooking) which we know will
not be usable this year. Now, even our tentative plans are on hold.,

Our first priority after following guidelines imposed upon us, will be finding ways to
connect to the students since we usually see them during elementary classroom visits
middle school library visits and personally give them teasers about our programs and
that will not happen this year.

We expect to provide reading challenges for the students to complete at home. We
plan to provide virtual programming. All of our large gathering programs will be
postponed until students and families can safely and comfortably enjoy them. We
have entered a new reality and will adapt to our circumstances, fully expecting fo
meet the educational and entertainment needs of the youth in our community.



Statistics for February:

Side door count:1627 Study Rooms Use: 29
Reference Questions: 1108 Other Questions: 38
Teacher collections: 28/ 565 books

MES; 74 visits 1627 Qutreach: 31 programs 636
YMCA Preschool Outreach: 5 programs 81

Book Beginnings: 4 programs 79 Story Time: 4 programs 246
After School: 17 programs 159 Sensory SPOT: 14

Additional Programs: LEGO Day 4, Little Builders 20, Stuffed animal Sleepover 35
Donations added in February: 6 hard covers, 6 paperbacks

Statistics for March:

Side door count:751 Study Rooms Use:13
Reference Questions: 790 Other Questions: 19
Tecacher collections: 15/ 277 books

MES: 33 visits 751 OQutreach: 13 programs 329
YMCA Preschool Quireach: 1 programs 9

Book Beginnings: 1 programs 15 Story Time: 1 programs 2
After School: 10 programs 1 Sensory SPOT: 5

Additional Programs: Leprechaun Traps 19. Dr. Seuss Preschool Fun 44
Donations added in March; 1 paperback

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
4/23/2020



